From: Dombrow, Colleen
Sent: 3/16/2013 12:41:45 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 79105302 - RICH - N/A - Request
for Reconsideration Denied - Returnto TTAB - Message 8 of 7
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Attachment Information:

Count: 7

Files. cosmetic2j-1.jpg, cosmetic2j-2.jpg, cosmetic3-1.jpg, cosmetic3-2.jpg, cosmetic3-
3.jpg, cosmetic3-4.jpg, cosmetic3a-1.jpg
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* LPGLOSS ¥ LIP SHIMMER * LIP SHINE » TINTED LIP BALM

ir 100% ‘Get vibrant, luminescent color that Indulge in sheer color with our ‘Give your lips a hint of beautiful
il i with our 100% natural 100% natural sweet, moisturizing color and 100% natural
Lip Shimmers. Lip Shines. moisturization with our Tinted Lip
Balms.

For gorgeous lips, try oul

natural rich, p
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Consult the original beauty expert: Nature
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Home - Hair - Hair Color

Hair Color
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SHOP BY SHADE
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Highlights & Special Effects

All Hair Color

MNon-Permanent

Permanent

Root Touch-Ups

Quick root touchup. 100% gray coverage Glossy color. Non Permanent. Ammonia- Natural, Lively Color. Non-Drip Mousse
Seamless shade matching. free. Conditioning Formula.

Root Rescue™ Healthy Looks Sublime Mousse by Healthy Look=
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brassiness. Works in 5 minutes

Precise Highli FingerTIP Appli
Quick & Easy.

Touch-On Highlights

$13.99
koo 16

Triple protection. Rich, radiant color.
100% gray coverage.

Excellences Creme
19 shades

8890 SRY
ek 220

Ammonia-free

Colorist Secrets™ Shine Gloss Shine Gloss

Fade-defying celor and shine. Luminous
results. Lasts up to 8 weeks.

Superior Preferences

51 shades

$9.90 - - @
ek e 297

Reduces brassiness. Works in 5 minute
Ammonia-free

Colorist Secrets™ Brass Banisher Brass

Banisher™

$9.99
ok 39

Precise Highlights. Easy pull-through
cap. Ideal for short hair.

La Petite Frost H75 Chardonnay

8890 - @
Jekkodd 6
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Multi-Faceted Shimmering Color. 3X
Highlights. Deep Conditioning.

Fériae
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€ PREVIOUS

Beauty Secret
for foolproof hair color

Luminous blonde result. Super Colored Highlights. For Even The
conditioning. One simple step. Darkest Halr. Patented Wand.
Super Blonde= Colour Rays

1199 e @) SO v e @
Fedededek 45 Fedrdedek 48
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Avoid clarifying shampoos and hot oil treatments. These can strip,
change or even speed up the fading of your hair color.



http loreal comfen/Products/HaiHairColor.asp: 03/15/2013 02:34:41 Phd

LOREAL.

PARIS

Select your product

We made it simple.

[Current Rrand
Find the L'Oréal Paris product
equivalent to your current brand (we
bet you'll love it even more!)
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Hao

Hair Care

Hair - Hair Care

HAIR CARE CONSULTATION

Can I Help You? Change the life of your hair.

ANSWER 4 QUICK QUESTIONS 3

CURRENTLY VIEWING A N2aEN0VIEWALL SORT BY

All Hair Care

FILTER BY

Shampoo & Conditioner

Treatments

Clinically Tested. 8 Weeks Vibrant Color. Clinically Tested. 8 Weeks Vibrant Color.  Clinically Tested. 8 Weeks Vibrant Colo
Total Nourishment. Total Nourishment. Total Nourishment.

Advanced Haircare Color Vibrancy Nourishing  Advanced Haircare Color Vibrancy Nourishing - Advanced Haircare Color Vibrancy Nourish
Conditioner 12 6 oz Conditioner 25 4 oz Shampoo 126 oz



